George Fickenworth

From: Duque, Yvett <YDuque@eriecountypa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:52 PM

To:

Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: Ranking and Scoring Committee Recruiting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This e-mail is from a non-Mercyhurst account. Do not respond, click links, or open attachments in this
message unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Home team members,

The Ranking and Scoring committee is recruiting members to rank and score the 2023 Continuum of Care projects for
this year’s Notice of Funding Opportunity. We are also looking for persons with lived experience (homeless or formerly
homeless including youth, survivors of domestic violence and persons with disabilities) to assist with this process and
serve on the ranking and scoring committee. Persons with lived experience will be paid for their services and time. If you
are interested, or know someone with lived experience that may be interested, please email George Fickenworth at
gfickenworth@mercyhurst.edu or call him at 814-824-2183.

Peter Burke

Housing Program Director
Erie County MH/ID Office
154 W. 9t Street, 4™ Floor
Erie, Pa 16501

Work phone - 814-451-6813
Cell Phone — 814-923-3985

Be counted. Together we shape the future of Erie County. 2020census.gov
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